

Clerk to the Council - Lynn Cantlay The Gables 504 Weston Road Stoke-on-Trent Staffordshire, ST3 6QD Telephone: 07811 879627

E-mail: clerk@dilhorne.staffslc.gov.uk

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 20th OCTOBER 2015 AT DILHORNE RECEREATION CENTRE at 8.20pm

Present: Cllrs. Bateman [Chair], Hancock, Carnall D. Cllr Roberts

Members of the Public: Trevor Brassington, Malcolm Spooner, Tony and Julie Miller, Howell Nightingale

Apologies: Cllrs Horvath and Wright C. Cllr Day

Subject	Description	Action
APOLOGIES	Cllrs Horvath and Wright. C. Cllr Day	
PUBLIC	Trevor Brassington advised that pot holes still not been done. Paint has	
QUESTIONS	been put around them but this is now wearing off. Clerk to chase up. Tony Miller – Moving into property on Tickhill Lane shortly and is concerned about the amount of fly tipping and is help in any way to try and stop this. D, Cllr Roberts stated that this has been a long time problem in the area and unfortunately a District wide problems. CCTV cameras have been used around the quarry and over the years prosecutions have been done. He asked if we knew when construction would be started on the solar panel farm and was told that this would be within the next 3 years but no actual date was known. Also asked about the bikes that use the quarry. Was told that there are regular organised events (up to 14 events a year are allowed). However if no event and hear bikes then Police can be contacted because trespassing.	Clerk
MINUTES	It was resolved that the minutes of the previous meeting were to be signed as a true and correct record.	
DECLARATION OF INTEREST	None	
REPORTS COUNTY/DISTRICT COUNCILLORS ETC	C. Councillor – no present D. Councillor – Whypenny Farm: Julie Howard is looking into this. There was a problem with previous owners over agricultural tie - they did something wrong. D> Cllr Roberts has asked for details of what went on in past as SMDC were going to enforce but didn't. He will be kept informed. Site allocation coming back in January going to full council in December to be discussed again. Recreation Centre – Summerhouse is officially wound down for Winter period. Fundraising Events Halloween Family Party – Saturday 30 th October, 6.30pm til late Wedding Fayre – 22 nd November – 11am to 4pm Ladies Night – 5 th December	

Signed Date....17th November 2015

Cubiost	Description	1524
Subject	Description Christmas Children's Party – Sunday 20 th December 12noon to 2pm	Action
	'BOUNCERS' - Theatre Production – Friday 23 rd October 7:30pm	
	New Years Eve Event going ahead, hirers to be given choice of either	
	bar or guests bringing own drink, this is to be communicated to the	
	hirers.	
	Carnival - Date of event Saturday 9 th July 2016.	
	Xmas Fayre – Saturday 12 th December 4:00pm onwards	
	Treasurer's Report:-	
	DRC Ltd account – £12,896.71	
	Rec Centre account - £23,306.56	
LENGTHSMAN	Clerk has chased up Lengthsman over War Memorial and grips been busy with his building works. Clerk to check if he will able to do these jobs soon otherwise to arrange for Steve Billings to do them.	Clerk
	Applications:	
PLANNING	None	
MATTERS	Decisions:	
	SMD/2015/0447 – 20 Littlecroft, Adderley Cottages – Certificate of	
	lawfulness for proposed conservatory, side window, erection of canopy	
	(porch) with alterations to doorway - APPROVED	
	Appeals: none	
	Enforcement:	
	Footpath 8 – The Common – Clerk has been in contact with Paul	
	Rochfort from SCC Rights of Way and he is arranging for Rangers to go	
	out and take a look and will then get back with their report.	
	Stables at Windycote - Cllr Roberts has not heard anything will chase up.	
	The problems with enforcement is because there are only 2 permanent Officers - agency staff have been brought in but as they don't know area training has been needed from the permanent staff. Think getting 2 new planning officers and then merge both Planning and Enforcement into one department also looks like they are going to base the planning Dept at Buxton.	
MAATTEDS ADJOURS	LUCUMAYS ISSUES	
MATTERS ARISING	HIGHWAYS ISSUES:	
FROM PREVIOUS	Pot holes – chase up	
MEETINGS	Trimpos – Clerk to contact C. Cllr Day about SLOW	Clerk
	Footpaths – no report other than enforcement issue above.	
	Dopler Gun – Clerk has contacted Mr Pepper to get equipment back	
	with Parish Council as per insurance requirements.	
	Boundary Phone Box – Cllr Bateman reported that notice board done. UNRESOLVED ITEMS: none	
NEW BUSINESS	Defibrillator:	
	Boundary - Clerk gave Councillors brief summary regarding the	
	Defibrillator at the Red Lion, Boundary. Clerk has also spoken to the	
	Forsbrook Clerk to see about splitting the cost of the heated cabinet	
	50/50 between the 2 councils, still awaiting on confirmation that they	

Subject	Description	Action
	will do this but doubt will be a problem. Dilhorne – Clerk advised that the phone box in Godley Lane could be adoption and then to put a Defibrillator in it. All agreed for Clerk to contact BT to see if adoption was available, if so, to go ahead and arrange the adoption and the subsequent installation of a Defibrillator.	Clerk
	Recycling bins – SMDC are removing these fro all location in the District, this includes the ones at the Recreation Centre.	
	Parish Council Vacancy – There are 2 vacant seats on the Parish Council Clerk to check with SMDC Electoral Services that these can be filled by Co-option not Casual Vacancy and then to advertise appropriately.	Clerk
FINANCE AND ANNUAL RETURN	Payments: The following payments were approved and signed:- Mrs L Cantlay – Clerks Wages and Expenses – October – £189.20 * Mr Gary Bentley – Lengthsman Work - £160.00 TOTAL AMOUNT OF PAYMENTS - £349.20 * Paid via Internet Banking which was approved at the meeting. Receipts: Interest on deposit account (Aug/Sept) - £4.71 SMDC - 2 nd Precept Payment - £2,073.97 Total Receipts - £2,078.68 Transfer – £300.00 Bank Accounts:	
	Current Account – £153.61 after transfer and payments made. Deposit account – £12,830.18	
CORRESPONDENCE	Santander Bank Statement SMDC Outside, Active & Countryside leaflets Douglas Macmillan Request for financial support	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING	Tuesday 17 th November 2015 at 7.30pm	
MEETING CLOSED	8.30pm	